Nu'uanu Elementary School School Community Council Virtual Meeting Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:40pm - 3:30pm Minutes

Participants:

Student Representative: Haley Ewing

Certificated Representatives: Trina Travis, Tiffany Okita, Shelby Low

Classified Representative: Lori Toyama

Parent Representative: Moani Wright-Van Alst Community Representative: Ferozah MacKenzie

Principal: Ned Uemae

Present: Trina Travis, Tiffany Okita, Shelby Low, Moani Wright-Van Alst, Ferozah

MacKenzie, Ned Uemae

Absent: Haley Ewing, Lori Toyama,

Agenda Items	Discussion
Call to order	2:40pm
Introductions	All members introduced themselves.
Student	1) Absent
Teacher	1) The May Day Committee met last week and agreed to have our May Day
	performance filmed rather than in-person due to COVID concerns. The
	committee is currently searching for videographers.
Classified	1) Absent
Parent	 Aikane is surveying the students to determine the Family Fun Night Theme for this year. The committee is planning to move from fully in- person to a modified event. For example, some school carnivals are only for families with no community participation. We are finalizing the financial figures for the Regal Foods Fundraiser held in November 2021. The event was very successful. The information will be shared with families shortly. Due to the increase in COVID numbers, the scouts are currently on hold. Due to the increase in COVID numbers, we are adjusting our Aikane activities from in-person to virtual. Future activities include STEM Night, Just Dance Fundraiser or possibly a Fun Run. Aikane is waiting on further information from the school regarding the installation of air conditioners by the DOE. If the DOE is unable to
	install air conditioners in the remaining classrooms, Aikane will install them.
Community	1) Due to the increase in COVID numbers, the scouts are on hold for now.
Principal	1) The covered gym roof repairs are about 90% complete. The upper roof is nearly completed. The company is waiting for the materials to arrive and will continue working on the covered gym in about 2 - 3 weeks. It should take about one more week to complete the roof project.

	 2) The principal shared the Parent Teacher Conference (PTC) survey results. 115 parents completed the survey with 62.6% in favor of keeping the current PTC schedule and 37.4% prefer to have PTC over two full school days. For the 2022-23 school year, PTC will continue over a 10-day period with school ending one hour earlier each day. 3) The principal discussed the school's plan to submit a request for additional waiver days for the 2022-23 school year to allow teachers more planning/collaboration time to address WASC accreditation in March 2023, training/workshops, State and Complex initiatives, and collecting and analyzing student data to adjust instruction. After discussion with the School Community Council, we agreed to request for two (2) additional waiver days. This is in addition to the two already approved for schools each school year. The principal will submit the SCC Waiver Request Form to our Complex Area Superintendent for approval by Tuesday, February 1, 2022. 4) Aikane is scheduled to have a second semester Campus Beautification on Saturday, April 2, 2022 from 9:00am - 12:00n.
Next SCC Meeting	Scheduled for: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 at 2:40pm
Adjourned	3:30pm